
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, December 7, 2022 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of December 7, 2022  (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action) 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Athletic Program Update 
 Foreign Language Department Report 
 Physical Education Department Report 
 Operation Santa Update 

 Student Representative Update 
 Superintendent Update 
 Administrative Update 
 School Business Administrator Update 

IX. Board Reports 
 Facilities Committee  

X. Minutes          (Board Action)  
XI. OSC State Audit Report Corrective Action Plan    (Board Action) 
XII. Municipal Cooperative Agreement      (Board Action) 

- Finger Lakes Area School Health Plan  
XIII. Business          (Board Action)     

•  Donation 
•  Budget Transfer 
•  Discards 
•  Treasurer’s Report 

XIV. Personnel         (Board Action) 
•  Resignation 

- Teacher Aide  
•  Appointment 

- Cleaner  
- School Bus Driver 
- Student Helper

XV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CSE, CPSE and 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Student Teachers 
 Substitutes 

- Teachers 
- Lifeguards 

XVI. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                      December 7, 2022 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, December 7, 2022 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Steven Mark 
   Joseph Callaghan   Gail Musnicki 

Jacob Hall   Angela Rischpater 
   Amie Levine   Maura Sullivan  
   Kelley Louthan     
 

Members Absent:      
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. Green, Katherine Piedici, 
Lindsey Evershed-Pursel, Nadelcho Neumann and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
December 7, 2022 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _______ p.m.   
for the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _______ p.m. 
 
Motion:      
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting as 
presented: 

 Regular Meeting of November 2, 2022 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

The amended Corrective Action Plan for the 2021 Audit with the State of New York, Office of 
the State Comptroller, is hereby accepted as presented and authorization given to file 
the amended Corrective Action Plan for the 2021 Audit with the State of New York, Office of 
the State Comptroller. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 



Regular Meeting                      December 7, 2022 
 
Motion:        
2nd:    
Whereas, the Finger Lakes Area School Health Plan (“FLASHP”) was established pursuant to a 
Municipal Cooperative Agreement to Provide Health Benefits, which was last reinstated July 1, 
2018, and amended January 1, 2020 (the “Agreement”); and  
 

Whereas, Naples Central School is currently a participant in FLASHP (“Participant”); and  
 

Whereas, Article 5-G Section 119-0 of the New York General Municipal Law, and Section XIII 
of the Agreement, require that the maximum term of the Agreement is five (5) years so that the 
FLASHP Board of Directors (“Board”) may periodically assess whether any changes to the 
Agreement are necessary; and 
 

Whereas, Section V of the Agreement provides that the Agreement may not be amended by an 
affirmative vote of 2/3 of all Board members then appointed and serving on the Board; and 
 

Whereas, the FLASHP Board voted by a 2/3 majority at a meeting held on November 3, 2022, to 
adopt the revised Agreement, effective February 1, 2023, and to amend the By Laws, effective 
February 1, 2023; and 
 

Whereas, Article 5-G Section 119-0 of the New York Municipal Law, and Section V of the 
Agreement, require that changes to the Agreement must also be adopted by a majority vote of 
each Participant’s governing body;  
 

Whereas, Naples Central School desires to approve the FLASHP Board’s changes to the 
Agreement; 
 

Now Therefore, the Board of Education of Naples Central School has voted to approve the 
revised Agreement, attached hereto in Exhibit A. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that authorization be given to accept the generous donation from an anonymous 
donor through the Donors Choose Project for items for use in the RISE Program, approximate 
value $500.00.  

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Budget Transfer to provide 
funds for security camera installation at the Transportation facility: 
                  Amount       Amount  
                        Transferred    Transferred 
Budget Account     Description                From                        To______                         
A1620-160-00-0000    Operation of Plant              -60,000.00                                             

A5530-400-03-0000    Garage Building               60,000.00     

                                                                                       
               TOTAL AMOUNT TRANSFERRED FROM:     -60,000.00         
               TOTAL AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO:                                          60,000.00 
 



Regular Meeting                      December 7, 2022 
 
 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 

given to discard as per Policy #5250: 
 

-   Elementary Library Discards: As attached. 
-   Elementary Building Discards: Seventeen (17) Motorola Walkie-Talkies     

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly reports as follows: 
- For the period ending October 2022. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Spencer Hunter, Teacher 
Aide, with regret, effective November 23, 2022. 

 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointments, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 
- Jared Osborne, 62156 State Route 415, Cohocton, NY 14826, as a Cleaner, as amended, 

effective December 5, 2022 at the rate of $14.20/hour. 
 

- Tammy Brace, 5126 Blodgett Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a School Bus Driver, effective 
November 28, 2022, at the rate  of $22.70/hour. 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Temporary appointment for 
   the 2022-2023 School Year: 

- Eliott Raes, 24 Reed Street, Naples, NY 14512, as a Student Helper in the Facilities 
Department, effective December 8, 2022 through June 30, 2023, at the rate of $13.20/hour. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 
-  CSE Committee actions of  September 29, 2022; November 1, 2022; November 2, 2022; 

November 3, 2022; and  November 8, 2022. 
 

-  CPSE Committee actions of November 17, 2022. 
 

-  504 Committee actions of October 6, 2022; October 19, 2022; and November 1, 2022. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Student Teachers: 
Name  Placement     Supervising Teacher 
Haydn Carr  Physical Education: 01/17/23 - 03/08/23 Robert Birdsall 
Philip Koral Kindergarten: 01/26/23 – 03/17/23  Kayc Northrop 
Sarah Quinlan Grade 2: 03/23/22 – 05/02/23   Alice Fitch 
Hannah Johnston Grade 2: 03/23/22 – 05/02/23   Diana DiGrande 
 



Regular Meeting                      December 7, 2022 
 
c. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute appointments, 

pending a successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the 
fingerprinting process: 
Name     Position Address 
Katelyn Lincoln Teacher 6963 Granger Point Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Katelyn Lincoln Lifeguard 6963 Granger Point Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Dylan McMullen Teacher 6280 Glick Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Dylan McMullen Lifeguard 6280 Glick Road, Naples, NY 14512    

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of December 7, 2022 is hereby adjourned 
at _______ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
























































	01 - Regular Meeting of December 7, 2022 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of December 7, 2022 - BLANK MINUTES
	05 - Discards - Elementary Library - 2022-12-07
	06 - Treasurer's Report - October 2022

